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    Memo CP-E/075 
 
Date:       September 15, 2005 
To:  Distribution 
From:      OTSUKA Naohiko and Hans Henriksson 
Subject:   Addition to Dictionary 52 (Readers) 
 
  JCPRG is compiling charged-particle nuclear data works published in Japan for CINDA since 
Jan. 2004. We propose the following addition into Dictionary 52. 
 
Dictionary 52 (Readers):  
J Japan Charged-Particle Nuclear Reaction Data Group, Sapporo 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Distribution:  
S. Babykina, CAJaD A. Blokhin, CJD J.H. Chang, KAERI M. Chiba, JCPRG 
F.E. Chukreev, CAJaD S. Dunaeva, NDS Z.G. Ge, CNDC O. Gritzay, KINR 
A. Hasegawa, JAERI H. Henriksson, NEA-DB A. Kaltchenko, KINR K. Katō, JCPRG 
S. Maev, CJD V.N. Manokhin, CJD V. McLane, NNDC M. Mikhaylyukova, CJD 
C. Nordborg, NEA-DB P. Obložinský, NNDC A. Ohnishi, JCPRG D. Rochman, NNDC 
O. Schwerer, NDS S. Tákacs, ATOMKI S. Taova, VNIIEF T. Tárkányi, ATOMKI 
V. Varlamov, CDFE M. Vlasov, KINR M. Wirtz, NDS H.W. Yu, CNDC 
V. Zerkin, NDS Y.X. Zhuang, CNDC EXFOR, NEA-DB JCPRG Distribution 
 


